Brian Johnson

From: Warren Orey

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 2:38 PM
To: Brian Johnson

Subject: FW: Political 2024

Our first political inquiery

From: Trish Grygo <trish@gladesmedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:59 PM

To: Warren Orey <warren@gladesmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Political 2024

Warren,

His name is Keith White- phone # 863-634-4892.
He is running for County Commissioner District #3, in Okeechobee County.

He came in the office 4-2-24 asking for rates. | called him back this morning and left a message for him to call
me.

At this point | have not given him any rates.

| will let you know if he calls me.

Thank You,

Trish Grygo

Account Representive
Glades Media Group
Cell:863-697-9180
trish@gladesmedia.com
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From: Warren Orey <warren@gladesmedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Trish Grygo <trish@gladesmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Political 2024

Importance: High

Trish,

Please let me know the name of the person that contacted you about political and the name of the candidate. | need to
get this posted to our public file.

From: Trish Grygo <trish@gladesmedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:14 PM

To: Warren Orey <warren@gladesmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Political 2024

Warren,

| have an individual that is running for County Commissioner asking for rates.
| explained that | was just returning to work from being sick and | had to check with you.
How do you want me to proceed?

Thank You,

Trish Grygo

Account Representive
Glades Media Group
Cell:863-697-9180
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From: Warren Orey <warren@gladesmedia.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Glades Sale <GladesSale @NETORG5096687.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Brian Johnson <brian@gladesmedia.com>; Jim Johnson <jim@gladesmedia.com>
Subject: Political 2024

Good afternoon all,

Attached are some basic guidelines for political advertising for 2024. Please make yourself aware of everything that is
required of us by the FCC.

It is Glades policy not to prospect political business. We will accept it only if the candidate comes to us. | will have the
rate card and dayparts

that we offer once we get closer to the elections windows. If anyone calls and askes for planning rates, inform them they
are not available.

Any questions, please ask.

M/"/"é/(

Warren Orey

Director of Sales

Glades Media Radio Group
301-639-1018
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“Anyone who stops learning is old, whether at twenty or eighty. Anyone who keeps learning stays young.”—

Henry Ford



